Agency details

Agency number: 413
Agency title: School of Botany
Start date: 1968
End date: 1987
Creation: 8 July 1968 Council meeting (resolution 68/108)
Abolition: 13/21 July 1987 Council meeting (resolution 87/69d).

Administrative history note:

On 8 July 1968 Council approved the creation of the Faculty of Biological Science effective from 1 July 1968 (resolution 68/108). At the same time the department was redesignated the School of Botany and became one of the first six schools within the new faculty. The first head of school was Professor H. N. Barber.

At the 9th March, 1987 meeting of Council the Faculty's name was altered to the Faculty of Biological & Behavioural Sciences (resolution 87/31).

At the 13/21 July 1987 meetings of Council, the amalgamation of the school with the School of Zoology to form the new School of Biological Science was approved, to be effective from 1 January 1988 (resolution 87/69d).

Preceding agencies: | Succession date
---|---
743 Department of Botany | 1956 - 1968

Unregistered preceding agencies:

Succeeding agencies: | Succession date
---|---
382 School of Biological Science | 1988 - 2001

Unregistered succeeding agencies:

Superior agencies: | Period of relationship
---|---
32 Faculty of Biological Sciences (1968 - 1987) / Faculty of Biological & Behavioura | 1968 - 1987

Unregistered superior agencies:

Unregistered subordinate agencies: